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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (it known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Shreveport Post Office and Courthouse is a large rectangular four 
story and basement structure with a hipped, red tile roof. The principal 
or 8. East facade faces Texas street and is composed of a granite base and 
a rgstleatftd iimf»tQaft first story, divided into ninejbias by Dgr±&-p&lasj&] 
doubled at each end of the facade. Each bay contains a large semi-circular 
head opening, the three center ones forming the entrance to the post office 
lobby, approached by a broad flight of steps. Above the decorate^, rena^s-

is a feajnjtrade^gojirsjs with turned baluster ̂ nserfcs" in
front of each of the second story windows. These nine^ESLI^cagement 
have moulded, decorated terra cotta frame surmounted by a cornice, the centei 
window being further embellished by a curved pediment with an inscription 
and flagpole bracket. The third story windows have similar moulded frames 
without cornices and are nearly square in shape. Above the third story 
windows is the principal cornice which surrounds the building. The terra 
cotta cornice is also of decorated renaissance design with modiHioris and 
like the first story cornice, is surmounted by a iaJ.u^trade_jCQiirs^* Above 
this is a low attic story with rather small square windows with moulded 
frames. A small cap moulding and gutter terminates the attic story and 
the facade. Above the third and fourth story windows are small ventilating 
grilles. The corners of the building above the first story are emphasized 
by rusticated terra cotta quoins. The waUs above the first story are of 
brick stuccoed,with terra cotta trim.

The Marshall street or S. West facade is similar to that on Texas street 
but with tfin-45ay& ;and a single entrance in the end bay at the Texas street 
corner. The "HV Bast and N. West facades face service alleys and are sim­ 
ilar in design to the others, except that in the center of the N. East 
facade in the post office loading platform with an overhanging canopy.

The post office lobby, parallel to Texas street? repeats the bay spaces 
of*'the exterior with inlaid marble pilasters and handsome dome-vaulted ceil­ 
ing. The upper stories contain office space and a large courtroom.

The building was originally only half its present size and only three 
stories in height. Blue prints of the original plans and photographs taken 
during construction and soon after completion (on file in the office of the 
building manager) 'reveal that the building originally had only five bays on 
both the N. East and S. West facades and that the tile roof rested on the 
third story cornice without the present fourth or attic story. The post 
office loading platform was located in the center of the north facade, being 
recessed into the building, the bay spacing being continued across the reces 
by the introduction of four round Doric columns. A metal canopy extended 
out from these columns over the loading platform. When the building was 
more than doubled in size by the north addition and fourth story, the work 
of matching stone, terra cotta and stucco work was so well done that it is 
almost impossible to teH that any changes had been made to the original 
structure.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

'1

This building in the Italian Renaissance style is an important example 
of the eclectic architecture of the early twentieth century and one of 
the most architecturally impressive buildings in Shreveport. Its location 
in the downtown area diagonally opposite to the Caddo Parish Courthouse 
gives it added significance in the^urban scene. The plans were prepared 
under the direction of Jame&JC._Jla^zX&jy Supervising Architect, Treasury 
Department and are dated February 28, 1910. Work was begun that year 
and completed in 1912. The original site was acquired on April 12, 1884 
and a brick, Victorian style post office building erected. This was de­ 
molished when the present building was built. Plans for the extension 
and remodeling, da^ed March 16, 1931» were prepared under the direction 
of James A, Wetmor%, acting Supervising Architect, Treasury Department. 
The contractor was Algernon Blair, The building reflects a high quality 
of design and construction in governmental buildings in the early years 
of the twentieth century and its construction and enlargement are reflec­ 
tive of the growth and importance of Shreveport during these years.



Lilla MeLure and J. E. Howe, History of^Shreveport and Shreveport Bailders; 
Shreveport, 1937. p. 79.

Maude Hearn O'Pry, Chronicles of Shreveport, Shreveport, 1928. p. 110-117, 
p. 324-
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8. Statement of Significance
The post office lobby, parallel to Texas Street, because of the repeated 
bay spaces of the exterior with inlaid marble pilasters and handsome 
dome-vaulted ceilings is a significant architectural feature of the 
building.

Submitted April, 1978.

Addendum to U. S. Post Office and Courthouse, Shreveport, Caddo Parish, 
Louisiana which was entered on the National Register September 12, 1974.


